

Rockwell Collins

1300 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 200
Arlington, VA 22209

November 11, 2003

Mr. Carl Huie
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington DC, 20554

Dear Mr. Huie,

Rockwell Collins would like to file for an extension of our Special Temporary Authority for Call Sign: WB9XTO (Original File Number 0187-EX-ST-2003), until May 27, 2004 due to scheduling conflicts and delays in implementing our test procedure. Call Sign WB9XTO is an FCC experimental Special Temporary Authority to test, develop and demonstrate a wireless network system for the US military. In addition, Rockwell Collins has received several inquiries from the US military asking for spot demonstrations in the March to April timeframe.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 703-516-8213.

Sincerely,

Joseph Cramer
Manager
Governmental and Regulatory Affairs